Public Document Pack

Governance
Town Hall, Rose Hill,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP

DX 12356, Chesterfield

Email democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL

The Chair and Members of Licensing Please ask for  Shirley Bates
Group 3

Direct Line 01246 345277
Councillors Bellamy, Flood, Slack, Fax 01246 345252
Miles, Paul Stone, Diouf
18 June 2014

Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING GROUP 3 to be held on
THURSDAY, 26 JUNE 2014 at 10.00 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall,
Chesterfield, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1. Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the
agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence

3. Minutes - 26 March 2014 (Pages 1 - 2)

4.  Application for a New Premises Licence by Central England Co-
operative Limited in respect of Central England Co-operative Limited,
Littlemoor, Newbold, Chesterfield S41 8QQ (Pages 3 - 34)

5.  Application for a New Premises Licence by Shaun Darrel Noble in

respect of Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield S41 7SA (Pages
35 - 74)

v

«f E&
EMAS

i

Chief Executive
Huw Bowen weasa NQY

Borough ™:=F= INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

S

£

SPRC



Yours sincerely,
Sore. 77 Gloast

Head of Governance



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING 26.03.14

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISION

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Wednesday, 26th March, 2014

Members Present:

Councillor Flood (Chair)
Miles (Vice-Chair)
Bellamy

Gibson

King

Morgan

Tom Murphy
Niblock

Parsons

Mark Rayner
Slack

Declarations of Interest:

None

Name:

Nature:

Minutes:

Licensing Committee dated 13 and 20 November, 11, 17 and 20
December, 2013 and 13 January, 2014 signed by the Chair

Minute No:

0016 (13/14)

Subject:

Locally Set Licensing Fees

Meeting in Public X
Private

Name of Applicant:

Applicant’s
Representatives:

Responsible Authorities

who made Representations:

Premises Licence Holder --

Interested Parties who made | --
Representations:

Record of Decision *That the Licensing Manager prepares the Corporate response to the
consultation taking account of the views of Members, particularly in

respect of the proposed cap levels.

Signed as a correct record:

Date: 26.3.14

Page 1




This page is intentionally left blank



| Agenda ltem 4

FOR PUBLICATION

AGENDA ITEM

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE BY CENTRAL

ENGLAND CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED IN RESPECT OF CENTRAL

ENGLAND CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED, LITTLEMOOR, NEWBOLD,
CHESTERFIELD, DERBYSHIRE, $41 8QQ

MEETING: LICENSING COMMITTEE
DATE: 26" JUNE 2014
REPORT BY: LICENSING OFFICER
WARD DUNSTON

1.0 APPLICATION

1.1 The Applicant is Central England Co-operative Limited.

1.2 The premise is Central England Co-operative Limited, Littlemoor,
Newbold, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 8QQ.

2.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

2.1 For Members to determine an application for a new premises
licence in respect of Central England Co-operative Limited,
(formerly known as Goldminers Arms) Littlemoor, Newbold,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 8QQ.

2.2 The application is made by Central England Co-operative Limited,
Central House, Hermes Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire, WS13 6RH.

2.3 Because a relevant representation has been made and not

withdrawn, the application cannot be granted or refused under
officer delegated authority.

Pade 3



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0
4.1

- BACKGROUND

» The application is to licence the premises for the sale by
retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises between
06.30 am — 23.00 pm Monday to Sunday.

A copy of the application form and location plan are attached as
Appendix 1 and 1a.

Applications for a new Premises Licence are required to be
advertised by way of site notice displayed at the premises, an
advert in the local press, and copies of the application submitted to
all Responsible Authorities. These have been checked and
accepted by the Licensing Authority.

Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties (persons/bodies
representative of businesses or residents in the vicinity of the
premises) are entitled to make representations to the Licensing
Authority provided they are relevant representations.

A representation has been received on 28™ May 2014 from
Trading Standards Division at Derbyshire County Council
(Responsible Authority) relating to the protection of children from
harm licensing objective (Attached as Appendix 2).

ISSUES

Any representation received must be relevant to the likely effect of
the proposed variation on the promotion of at least one of the 4
licensing objectives which are: (1) the prevention of crime and
disorder; (2) public safety; (3) prevention of public nuisance and (4)
the protection of children from harm. Representations which are
not relevant must be rejected. If a representation has been made
but is subsequently withdrawn it is no longer a relevant
representation and provided there are no other relevant
representations the application can be dealt with under officer
delegated authority.

Page 4




4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

As part of the application process the applicant is required to
describe in the operating schedule the additional steps that are
intended to be taken in order to promote the licensing objectives
for the new premises licence that has been requested.

These volunteered proposed steps will under the Licensing Act
2003 be attached to the premises licence as conditions which must
be complied with. These are set out in section M (page 11 of 14)
on the application form (Appendix 1).

When carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority
must do so with a view to promoting the 4 licensing objectives and
also with regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and the
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

OPTIONS

The Licensing Committee may grant the application as requested,
grant it subject to conditions, or refuse the application.

Where either the applicant or a person who made relevant
representations is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing
Authority, appeal is to the Magistrates' Court.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee determine whether the application for a new
Premises Licence made by Central England Co-operative Ltd for
the premises at Central England Co-operative Ltd, (former
Goldminers Arms Site) Littlemoor, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, $41
8QQ, be granted, granted with conditions, or refused.

LICENSING OFFICER
For more information on this report ‘please contact the author,

Kate Brookbank, on 01246 345780, email
kate.brookbank@chesterfield. gov.uk

Pade 5




Page 6




SHCOSMITHS

The Lakes
Nerthampton
NN4 78H
REC EIVE D DX 712280 Northampton

Chesterfield Borough Council
Licensing Authority T 03700 863000
Customer Service Centre f2 MAY 2014 F 03700 863001
85 New Square Elaine Rayner@shoosmiths.co.uk
Chesterfield T birect Dial : 03700 863083
$40 1AH LICENSING

Delivered: by post
Your Ref

EXR KRF 132860.509

Qur Ref

(PLEASE QUQTE ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE)
Date 8 May 2014

Dear Sirs

CENTRAL ENGLAND CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

LAND FORMERLEY KNOWN AS GOLDMINERS ARMS LITTLEMOOR NEWBOLD
CHESTERFIELD S41 8QQ

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

We act on behalf of Central England Co-Operative Limited. Pleass find enclosed:-

Application for the grant of a Premises Licence;

Plans;

Cheque in the sum of £190.00.

Consent form signed by Designated Premises Supervisor.

W

We should be grateful if you would acknowledge safe receipt.
Yours faithfully

oo

Licensing Team at
SHOOSMITHS LLP

t 03700 86 BT B8 W www.shoosmiths.co.uk
Shoosrities s a radig name of Shoosmiths LR 2 Biivled kahibty frnership regislered in Lingane vl i, s o KOG UEE. Shatsdls 1 LP st et acgialed Dy te Sobodars.
amemtoraf Stoosmehs L or ar armpln Ll P ltvayer vl equsalon skinins) b eERilalians, A st of metniurs’ i

uiation Authonty Vi use the word partrer Lo celorio il ] :
fﬁﬁ.’ﬂ'eﬂ.ﬁlm Kt of non members who are dasignatet] s pacdnis & shvatabie for mspectne & fne e - v Gate House, 0600 Wt Gl Wesl. Ftien Keyres M9 15H 03
Cortlcate Mo, FS 31466

S

rdainy




Page 8




13

The Licensing Act 2003 (Forms and Notices) (Amendment) Regulations 2042 - Schedule 1, Regulation 3

Insert name and address | Chesterfield Borough Council

of refevant licensing ;
authority and its Customer Service Centre

reference number | 85 New Square
{optiona) | Chesterfield

5S40 1AH

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Y'We Central England Co-operative Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part1 below (the premises)and Kwe are making this application to youas the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Detalls

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Central England Co-operative Limited

Land Formerley Known As Goldminers Arms

Littlemooxr

Post town Newbold Post code S41 BQQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 17,500.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

]

a) an individual or individuals® please complete section (A)

by  aperson other than an individual*

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

i as a limited company
ii as a partnership
iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

O D OO0

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

Lic2

Page 1 of 14 © Crown copyright Laserform International 10/12

Page 9 -

LIC2




f) a health service body please complete section (B)

]

a) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c¢14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga} aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part D please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h}  the chief officer of police of a police force in D please complete section (8)
England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

+ lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

+ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ‘:]
< afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative D

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms I:] ggﬂpﬂ???gg;

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over D Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

LiC2 g&geof ;IZO




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr D Mrs [:] Miss D Ms D example, Rev)

Surname First names

{am 18 years old or over D Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant In full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Central England Co-Operative Limited

Address
Central House
Hermes Road
Lichfield
staffordshire
WS13 &RH

Registered number (where applicable)

10143R

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01543 414140

Lic2

E-mail address {optional)

Pagéat



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? 0|7 0|6 21014
DD MM YYYY
i you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited

period, when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The premises will operate as a convenience store with a Premises Licence for the
gsale of alecohol for consumption off the premises.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that apply

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e}  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, filt in box F)

@) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)  anything of a simitar description to that falling within (e), (R or(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

MU 00000000

Supply of alcohol (if ticking ves, fill in box J)

In ali cases complete boxes K, L and M

LIC2 ggaeQ%f 4‘42




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or indoors :l

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State_any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the [eft, please fist
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors or Indoors ]

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance D

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please _give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the ieft, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LiC2

Pagé&ol3

\\



Cc

Indoor sporting events Please give further details {please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance nots 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors |:|

entertainments indoors or outdoors or hoth - please tick (please read

Standard days and tmings guidance note 2) Outdoars D

(please read guidance note 6}

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou Intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LIC2

295 &%
\2,




E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings or ouidoors or both - please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Qutdoors D

Day Stat | Finish Both (]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both - please tick {please read guidance

IO

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details hete (please read guidance note 3

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded muslc at different times to those listed in the colump on the |eft,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Lic2

Pagea18
\2




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors

gutdoors or both - please tick {please read guidance

.

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {please read guidance
note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column_on the left, please
list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a simitar
description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will_be providing

Lic2

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoars or outdoors Indoors D
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors
Mon D
Both (]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar descrintion to that
falling within (e}, {f) or (g) (please read guidancs note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where youintend to use the premises for the entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within {e or {q] at different times to those
S listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
un




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place | Indoors N

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read —

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Qutdoors D

Day Start | Finish Both (]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshmant {please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises D
Standard days and timings — pleasge tick (please read guidance note 7} i

(please read guidance note 6) Off the premises
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 06:30 [23:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of algohol (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 06:30 {23:00

Wed 06:30 23:00

Thur 06:30 23:00

Non standard timings. Whera you intend to use the premises for the supoly of

alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on_the left, please list

{please read guidance nofe 5)

Fri 06:30 23:00
Sat 06:30 23:00
Sun 06:30 [23:00
Lic2 Page I

\S



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name
Matthew George Garton

Address

24 (Cleveland Avenue
Chaddesden

Derby

Post code

DE21 6SB

PA10550103

Personal licence number (if known)

Derby City Council

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters angillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8}.

Lic2

Pa

Page

goe 18

of 14

\C




L.

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon 06:30 [23:00

Tue 06:30 23:00

Wed 06:30 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur 06:30 i23:00

Fri 06:30 23:00
Sat 06:30 |23:00
Sun 06:30 |23:00

M - Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e} (please read guidance note 9)

The Applicants operate over 160 licensed sites and carry out all appropriate
training to ensure that, as far as is possible, no problems are caused by the
granting of a Licence.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Central England Co-operative Limited operates approximately 160 stores with
licensed facilities and they have a good record in their relationship with the
Police and other enforcement agencies.

For managerial purposes, as well as this objective, the premises are covered by
CCTV.,

N

uc2 Pagd 49



c} Public safety

All appropriate steps are taken to ensure public safety and risk assessments are
carried out to approved statutory authority standard.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

It is not envisaged that there will be any public nuisance arising from the
operation of the premises. However, if any issues are raised during the operation
of the premises, then the premises licence hclder would work with all appropriate
authorities to resolve any such issues.

e) The protection of children from harm

The Central England Co-operative Limited incorporates in all its stores the
Challenge 25 procedure. All staff are trained in all aspects of safety and with
particular reference to avoiding any form of underage sales,

Checklist;
Please tick to indicate agreemant

» | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
« | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

+ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

+ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

+ | understand that | must now advertise my application.

HY & HEE

= lunderstand that if | do nat comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
iN OR iN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

\g
Lic2 Pla:aggzeof%p




Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature &\QQS‘)\CU{

Date 8 May 2014

Capacity Solicitor / Authorised Agent for the Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behaif of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capaclty

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Shoosmiths LLP

The Lakes

Post town Northampton Post code NN4 7SH

Telephone number (if any) | Direct Dial : 03700 863086

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {optional)
elaine.rayner@shoosmiths.co.uk

ez’ Pagé ¥14



LIC2

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its generat situation and fayout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give refevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.q.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish peopte to be able to consume aicohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’, If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to cancern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted
age groups or the prasence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign the
application form,

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LS HI 7 20




(1) Insert full
name of

. prospective

piemises
superviser.

(2) insert home
address of
prospective
premises
supervisor, -

(3 Inserltype
of application.

{4) Insert name
of applicant,

(6} Insert number -
of existing licence,

if any.

{6} Insert name
and address of
premises lo which
the application
relales.

{7} Detote as
applicable,

(8) insert parsonai
licence number, if

any.
(9} Insert name
and address and

telzphone number -
of personal licence
issuing authority, if

any.

{10) Piease pyinl.

opncrod

. : Schedula 11 Part A to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
" T - . Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005

Part A

Consent of Individua!l to Being

X 1o MATTHEW GEORGE GRrTON

xof@ 24 Clevelond Pvenuc

Choadesden
Dedoy
VE2I 650 .
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisof in relation to the application for pre wisSes LiCence :

by w Certtrod E@lou\d 90*0,06/0.&,\}’3 (ﬁocic,fj L Fed

relating to a premises licence

fore Cerrod lund (o-opefaive LId, fo/merley
oldruness , Litermort ;- Newpotol .

cmas‘rcfﬁ{cld, Sl 8B

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application
made by @

Centiad em/and (p-oferotive Sociely L1d

concerning the supfily of alcchot at (s . .

lond Co-0perativd Qoci L+d

LitHamore” Newobold . Chasicrfield
S K66

| also confirm that | tfem-applying-ferl nfintend-to-apply-fer] micurrently hold]

a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence numbere PAI0SS0103

Personal licence issuing authority @
RNery G Counci

X Signed -~ &

¥ Namego MATTHEW GEORGE GRRTON
¥ Dated

Oyez ;w WSEW R

2.2005
Licensing 20

Page 23
2\



1z 62
Dctbﬁ

Page 24

A2




gin

@y

A v

&

CLiHay
L2

W]NDE
g RMER
/
] N &
] -
§ rsen 7 16 RN ACCE
¢ ARKING by S
N“:____H i
15 ] O6 ram ey )
kX
{B
STARION M-
rrhon gt I\(I 3 7 i
gy iema }
. = A 1
o
: ] M
L 3 File
{
3
Tk r
by
} 8
4 O
N M,
0o < -
: e P
Br — I
2 A D P
Chilor % |
|
IV A |
l P”" AT T T T Fe Tt
—-"1—'-‘ 1 i L E] i 5 } ‘ { t .
b e MH27
fg uizs oL 23
* Gt 14 U /11
| . ‘
= = ¢ R ASPHALT
LR iy SERVICE A
T 3z
o a 1y Al
"‘ ;
H 22m
{

Page 25

23




Page 26

2A-




rawing Revisions

Tictaa, Humees Joad, Lichid, St WY
Tak 01543 414140 Fax 01563 257222

ASPAALY ]
Lo Site Addrans
g B LITTLEMOOR
S8 N et ERFIELD $4
16 PAR w | CHESTERFIELD $41 8QQ
KING SPACES g 8 8 ASPMALT Project Type £
NEW STOR
-
Buth
/f“’\_\ Driving TR/Slags
z i PROFOSED SITE LAYOUT
‘%& H 1.2m ” SCHEME 04
SToNe POST
No. 50
ASPHALT
srone waye| | B0
ASPHALT
Page 27

22



Page 28




OReESDE Lo

Central England Co-Operative Ltd,
(Formerly Goldminers Arms site), Littlemoor, Newbold,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire, $41 8QQ

This prodyct includes mapping data licensed from Ordnancg Survey
with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office.
© Crown copyright and/or database right 20086. All rights reserved.
License number 100018505

Page 29
-/



Page 30

2%




DERBYSHIRE
County Council

Improving life for local people

Licensing Department

Chesterfield Borough Council

EweEsSo I A

David Lowe
Strategic Director
Health and Communities

Robert Taylour

Head of Trading Standards
Trading Standards Division
Chatsworth Hall
Chesterfield Road

Matlock

Derbyshire DE4 3FW

Rose Hill Teleph 01629 539848
Chesterfield RECEIVED psktor . MreC B Dathan
‘ : our ref
- S40 1LP 28 MAY 2014 Fax no 01629 536197
Date 21 May 2014
_ LICENSING
Dear Sirs [

RE: LICENSING ACT 2003: APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE -
CENTRAL ENGLAND CO-OPERATIVE LTD, FORMER GOLDMINERS

ARMS SITE, LITTLEMOOR, CHESTERFIELD

Please note our intention to object to the above application in its original

format.

Our objection is made on the grounds that we do not consider the steps
indicated by the applicant in the proposed Operating Schedule sufficient to
meet the minimum actions - consistent with current national good practice - to
prevent sales of alcohol to minors.

We therefore seek that any licence for the sale of alcohol granted in respect of
the above application has the following conditions attached, in addition to
mandatory conditions (and any required by other Responsible Authorities):

1. Full training is provided to staff on commencement of employment on

CO&IRQLLED 005-H:\flare_export\flare_output\CBD01494.doc
b3 ¢,

q'/z*
&

Sageeo®

the law relating to all age-restricted products sold and any system or
procedures they are expected to follow in the course of dealing with
these goods. Refresher training should be provided at regular intervals
(at ieast 6-monthly).

Records detailing the training provided will be kept on the premises for
production, on request, to an officer of a Responsible Authority.
Records shall be retained on the premises for a minimum of 2 years.

. The age verification policy applying to the premises is ‘Challenge 25,

that means anyone attempting to purchase alcohol (or other min.18
restricted product) that appears under the age of 25 years will be asked
to prove their age. Acceptable forms of identification will be a PASS-
accredited proof of age card, military ID, photo driving licence or

wwwdagehBdgov.uk

JNVESTOR IX PEOPLE




Page 2
Chesterfield Borough Council
21 May 2014

passport. Failure to produce satisfactory proof of age will result in a
refused sale.

Clear, prominent and unobstructed signage informing customers of the
age verification policy in operation and the age restrictions on products
will be clearly displayed at:

» all entry points to the premises,
+ adjacent to the products, where displayed, and
¢ all points of sale.

3. A system of recording sales refused under the age verification policy will
be operated at all times.

At least weekly, the Designated Premises Supervisor (or deputy,
authorised in writing) will:

e examine the record and compare it against the normal operating
pattern for the premises
indicate any action required following that examination

» sign offfendorse the record to indicate the above points have
been carried out

The refusal record will be kept on the premises for production, on
request, to an officer of a Responsible Authority. Records shall be
retained on the premises for a minimum of 2 years.

These recommendations have previously been communicated to the applicant
by e-mail. Elaine Rayner, on behalf of the applicant has confirmed that the
conditions detailed above are acceptable to her client. On the understanding
that the above conditions are applied to the licence, we would not object to the
application.

| have explained to Elaine that Chesterfield Borough Council refer applications
to a licensing committee when representations have been made. As the

applicant has agreed the conditions we would not wish to attend the
committee meeting.

{Continued ...

CONTROLLED 005-H:\flare_exportiflare_outpu\CBD01484.doc

Page 32




Page 3
Chesterfield Borough Council
21 May 2014

If you require any further assistance please contact me on 01629 539848 or
by e-mail to clair.dathan@derbyshire.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

GLlphan.

C Dathan
Trading Standards Officer - Safety & Business Support
clair.dathan@derbyshire.gov.uk

CONTROLLED 005-H:\flare_exportifiare_output\CBD01494.doc

Page 33

)




Page 34




Agenda Item 5

FOR PUBLICATION

AGENDA |ITEM

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE BY SHAUN
DARREL NOBLE IN RESPECT OF BAR CENTRO, 5 HOLYWELL
STREET, CHESTERFIELD, DERBYSHIRE, S$41 7SA

MEETING: LICENSING COMMITTEE
DATE: 26™ JUNE 2014

" REPORT BY: LICENSING OFFICER
WARD ST LEONARDS

1.0 APPLICATION

1.1  The Applicant is Shaun Darrel Noble.

1.2 The premise is Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield,
Derbyshire, S41 7SA.

2.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

2.1  For Members to determine an application for a new premises
licence in respect of Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield,
Derbyshire, S41 7SA.

2.2 The application is made by Shaun Darrel Noble, 19 Rugby Drive,
Stonegravels, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 7GW

2.3 Because relevant representations have been made and not

withdrawn, the application cannot be granted or refused under
officer delegated authority.

Pade 35




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE.

An application for a new Premises Licence was submitted to the
Council on 9" May 2014 to licence the premises for the following
activifies:

Live and recorded music (indoors and outdoors} and sale by retail
of alcohol (‘On’ the premises only) between 10.00 am — 3.00 am
on Sunday to Thursday, and on Friday and Saturday between
10.00 am — 4.00 am. The hours when the premises are open to the
public will be between 10.00 am - 3.30 am Sunday to Thursday,
and on Friday and Saturday between 10.00 am — 4.30 am.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is specified as Nicholas
John Carter, 49 John Street, Brampton, Chesterfield, S40 1DF.

A copy of the application form and location plan are attached as
Appendix 1 and 1a.

Applications for a new Premises Licence are required to be
advertised by way of site notice displayed at the premises, an
advert in the local press, and copies of the application submitted to
all Responsible Authorities. These have been checked and
accepted by the Licensing Authority.

Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties (persons/bodies
representative of businesses or residents in the vicinity of the
premises) are entitled to make representations to the Licensing
Authority provided they are relevant representations.

A representation has been received on 5" June 2014 from
Derbyshire Constabulary (Responsible Authority) highlighting
concerns relating to the prevention of crime and disorder and
public safety objectives (Attached as Appendix 2).

A representation has been received on 5™ June 2014 from the
Council’s Licensing Authority (Responsible Authority) highlighting
concerns relating to the cumulative impact of crime and disorder.
(Attached as Appendix 3).

Page 36




3.7

3.8

3.9

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

A representation has been received on 3™ June 2014 from

Environmental Protection (Responsible Authority) highlighting
concerns relating to the cumulative impact of crime and disorder
and to the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective
(Attached as Appendix 4).

A representation has been received on 19" May 2014 from a local
resident (Interested Party) highlighting concerns relating to the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and the prevention
of public nuisance licensing objectives (Attached as Appendix 5).

A representation has been received on 20" May 2014 from a local
company (Interested Party) on behalf of a number of local
residents highlighting concerns relating to the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety and prevention of public nuisance
licensing objectives. (Attached as Appendix 6).

BACKGROUND.

The Licence for these premises was converted in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003, Licence Number PL/VF/0218 on 24"
November 2005 in the name of J A Hill as the Premises Licence

" Holder, and Nicholas Carter as the Designated Premises

Supervisor. This was transferred to Nicholas Carter on 5
September 2006 and the Premises Licence PL/VF/0218 was
surrendered on 27" Qctober 2006.

An application for a new Premises Licence, PL/VF/0315 was
granted from 3" September 2007 in the name of Nicholas Carter
as the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises
Supervisor. From the 1% May 2013 the Designated Premises
Supervisor was Toby lan Eyre.

On 16 December 2013, Derbyshire Constabulary made an
application to the Council for a summary review of the Premises
Licence in respect of Bar Centro pursuant to section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003 on the ground that police were of the opinion
that the premises were associated with serious crime. The details
being that, between October 2013 and December 2013, a policing
operation had been conducted on the premises relating to the sale
of controlled drugs and during this operation there had been
several incidents of drug related activity.

Pate 37




4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

2.0
5.1

On 17 December 2013, the Council’s Licensing Committee
convened to consider whether it was necessary to impose any
interim steps pending a full review hearing. After hearing
submissions from both Derbyshire Constabulary and the Premises
Licence Holder, the Licensing Committee decided that because
the incidents related to serious crime at the premises, it was
necessary, in order to prevent any further crime and to protect the
public, to suspend the Premises Licence with effect from 21:00

hours on 17 December 2013 pending a full review hearing.

The Licensing Committee met again on 20 December 2013 to
consider the Premises Licence holder's further representations
against the interim decision made on 17 December 2013. The
Licensing Committee decided to suspend the Premises Licence
with immediate effect pending the outcome of the full review
hearing.

The Licensing Committee at the full Review hearing on 13"
January 2014 decided it was necessary and proportionate in order
to promote the licensing objectives relating to the prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety to revoke the licence pursuant
to section 53C of the Licensing Act 2003. The Interim steps of
suspending the licence would continue in force pending the
outcome of any appeal to the Magistrates Court.

The Council were notified by Banner Jones Solicitors on 71
February 2014 that the appellant had lodged an appeal (against
the Council’s decision to revoke the licence) to the North East
Derbyshire & Dales Magistrates Court.

The North East Derbyshire & Dales Magistrates Court held the
appeal hearing on 28" May 2014 and the appeal was dismissed.

ISSUES.

Any representation received must be relevant to the likely effect of
the proposed variation on the promotion of at least one of the 4
licensing objectives which are: (1) the prevention of crime and
disorder; (2) public safety; (3) prevention of public nuisance and
(4) the protection of children from harm. Representations which
are not relevant must be rejected.

Page 38




9.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

If a representation has been made but is subsequently withdrawn it
is no longer a relevant representation and provided there are no
other relevant representations the application can be dealt with
under officer delegated authority.

As part of the application process the applicant is required to
describe in the operating schedule the additional steps that are
intended to be taken in order to promote the licensing objectives
for the new premises licence that has been requested.

These volunteered proposed steps will under the Licensing Act
2003 be attached to the premises licence as conditions which must
be complied with. These are set out in section M of the application
form (Appendix 1).

When carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority
must do so with a view to promoting the 4 licensing objectives and
also with regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and the
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

OPTIONS

The Licensing Committee may grant the application as requested,
grant it subject to conditions, or refuse the application.

Where either the applicant or a person who made relevant

representations is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing
Authority, appeal is to the Magistrates' Court.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee determine whether the application for a new
Premises Licence made by Shaun Darrel Noble, for the premises
at Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41
7SA, be granted, granted with conditions, or refused.

LICENSING OFFICER
For more information on this report please contact the author,

Kate Brookbank, on 01246 345780, email
kate.brookbank@chesterfield.gov.uk

Patje 39




Page 40




OFPEOmOL 4
(LS et

Environment Services, Customer Service Centre, 85 New Square, Chesterfisld, 340 1AH

| RECEIVED
Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
09 MAY 20%
PLEASE, READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
NG
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If yopare co’m!lgLENSI
this form by hand please write legibly in biock capitals. In all cases ensure that your ans side the

boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

............................................................................

apply for a prentises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 befow (the premises) and L/we are making this application to yon as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postat address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
TRaz Cer T
5 4+ C‘L.\Q»_x:_“x_,l_.. SeasE T
C e T
Post town AT U Postcode Sty 1SA
Telephone number at premises (if any) G277C [(Isss5
Non-domestic rateable value of premises § 22 250

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick as appropriate
a) an individuai or individuals * E/ please complete section (A)
b a person other than an individual *
i, as alimited company [ please complete section (B)
{i. as a partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii, as an unincorporated association or (O please complete section {B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 7] piease complete section (B)
¢)  arecognised club [0  please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [0 piease complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ please complete section (B)

Page 41



g)

ga)

k)

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Sacial Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police foree in England
and Wales

O please complete section (B)

]  please complete section (B)

]  please complete section {B)

{1} please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

T am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

1 am making the appiication pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

]
]

Mr Y M [ Miss [] Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname — First names
leaos S Tacms

I am 18 years old or over

E/ Please tick yes

Current postal address if

different from premises gLit'""‘Ec‘ql@“{'&’—"‘S"

address ::;

1A F(r__f._c;@_('D’ZNE

Post town e e e O

Postcode St G W]

Daytime contact telephone number

OoTTIC TISSSS

E-mail address
{optional)

TAS—DYO e Tias L. CCWI

Page 42




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

\ Other Title (for

Mr [J M [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname \ First names
1am 18 years old or over \\ [0 Please tick yes

N
N,

Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of 4 partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable) \

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, comﬁany, unincorporated association eic.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 43



Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? GrRloEZIol T
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD m YYYY
want it to end? BEERENEN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A T QoW Cer TEE LXTE =G Baes volaa i

AT IS i ZTriesT

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, r \\
please state the number expected to attend. <

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections | and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that failing within (¢), (f) or {g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

h)

E%DDEER[@DBDD

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 44




A

Plays Will the performance of 3 pla lgce indoors

Standard days and timings | or.outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors tJ

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both 3

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasona| variations for performing plavs (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 45

\\



B

Films Will the exhibition of filins take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Qutdoors I

Day | Start Finish Both 0

Mon Please give further details here (please tead guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for th
exhibition of films at different times to these listed in the mn on th
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 46

\2.




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read puidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you injend to use the premises for indoor

r ents at differen to those listed in the column on the

Jeft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 47

\>



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertalnment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 4

Standard days and timings | (please rend guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors ]

6)

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please glve further detajls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standar Where vou intend to use the premises for boxin
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 48

4




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and timings | indcors or outdeors or both = please tick (please Indoors 3
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2
6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both g
Mon (0 ve g co Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tu n
¢ e | S0
e
Wed 3 State any seasoual variations for the performance of live music {please
‘COC’ 3 2 | read guidance note 4)
Thur .
o e 1o *‘(/ A
-
Fri \ o ) LL Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
CO. Cro performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the Jeft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
0o L\;v@o
A,.A
Sun L /

O

Page 49

\S



F

Recorded muslec Wilt th of recarded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors gr outdgors er both — please tick (please Indoors O
(please read gnidance note { read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors M|
Day Start Finish Both T
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

<o

[Ocn

T
10w 1S co
Wed {O o 3 o0 State anv seasona) variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
Th
" 000 B N/ A
Fri Non stendard timings. ere you intend fo use the premises for the
bu L{"OO in ¥ sic at diffe mes to those listed in the ¢column
on the teft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat l@co L&’oo
~ /A
S -
Do Seo
Page 50




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoo
oF outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O3

guidance note 2)

6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonul variations for erformance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Nop stand min intend to use remises for the

erf nce of ¢ at differen those | in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 51

N



H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you wil! be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6}

Day Start Finish [ Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors N
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Qutdoors ]

Both 1

Tue Please further defails here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur Siate any seasonal variations for entertainment of 8 similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or () (please read guidatice note 4)

Fri

Sat N ndard timings r¢ voun intend o use t remises for th
entertginment of il ription to that falling wi r
at different ti to those listed in the column on left, please lis
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 52

\g




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshiment take
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)
6) - Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non stapdgrd timings. Where you intend to yse the premises for the
rovision of late night ref nt gt different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Page 53

Al



Supply of alcohol Wil the supply of alcohol be for consumption - On the :
Standard days and timings ] please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises e
(please read guidance note
premises
Day | Start Finish Both O
Mon {}3 .. State any seasonal variations for the supply of aicohol (please read
a0 ‘a."o guidance note 4)

/

Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Wed lQ}O &O
™ NGy | F0

Tue I&U SCO
-

i Oeo |t-co

/‘

S

Sat ,&0 ‘{'

Sun 110 e IS

L)

$

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name
ls
Address
_%WW—P"DJ
C o 2eaioV™
Postcode | — \F .

Personal licence number (if known)
PAaA VS o

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
degmnm goz’or-e:»« Caooea .

Page 54




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertzinment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open | State amy seasonal variations (please read guidance notc 4)
ta the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon |8 | Z30 \

Tue l(kb S, o)

wed N 830

Non stapdard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
ic at ent from those Ysted | olu n the le

Thur [&Q 330 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri ‘&0 44 20

.

Sat ’Cbo ‘4, e

Sun tmz’ %‘30

Page 55




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

e oz consorero e TS Licoaeidg ceJc::rHES LY
O2 (28K ASSESS O AnD CREOATTOAL. PSS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

RJO QOO € D s v 3¢ ST “TO (o2 AR S AtrD (N
Aoy BETEES O DOLST O T A CF A vy or«2, TR O™
AANCGE S oy

PZosiomsg A BOMUTE £ UmEugion o g M @S A9 To2 T e
CT™ Ve DG CF AT i L I T T Teds 5 tuk 25 LA

O (a8 L ! s iafT A =

¢) Public safety

PCgz. SUPEZNAGIOD nALL T =ML oD N \"'Exmu' AR
59-“&321)«:»..1 M‘Qi-—'fts A W ¢ = Q\ASS rolUL Bre LD
Nio—eee > ovraeARLE | C\-L""'é.it'—ﬂ?:-fﬁcat:ﬁs At o=

O r s T @i TR § BEOTTRES A MSE‘S
ARur T B QB 2ET O Ry TG B Ty O s
o b [ A A St

d} The prevention of public nuisance

ALL PNy § TaiLL R CEr T CLOSTS -2 2R 00, BERe
CQacverd @ CereORuS O ALS O TSNS O A ER 23%.CO LA
CAS TN AL S ekl B se s R Uit Q._,“:TC_\/ e P
TAZT U e T O TR RO MRS AT =l =" A —a S W
AL TIPSO L T T TS BNE SO OO MO B s TR

¢) The protection of children from harm

T P T R (T § =TT AUT s TeisLaun vq ACTT ZCCJ A
AL, Wiz o= A be\.JC‘-g (e PEC.H|W“\=D€=‘=PJC'MJ a2
FRE0m P g AnaPs | ALL USSR puite QS FehaitReD A
Chr sl (et Ut M ETISAR 11T 1S SUSPTD T
AR TR | e CRRNIC N T TV

Page 56

2L




b) Tri= FEer T AT ) OF R\ Z A DTFEPEl GO,

T DCESGK e FRONSes SPERMAGZ ol B Mor-e o o A FRBAAT

TS LOIG AS VT FegTy

T OO0 ST, ACPCovo BY SoquATiog STOUR Y (SDWIR Mo, R FIXsT
2 FR2D~ A SAeRRDAY B G g FRCATTINES A W g2 ATFRFRNE,
ey Flao 2 (.00 vcz;t:}euw.’o), & Sz iR WA Ttz 1§ AETed
A2 s e oot CRue avs DAgoenee, e CED2enoIT FER
CXZ AT Ctere TUES ML BE assessers O THE LCDNE T Q=D

ﬂ-——"’_ AL ST e s g 6»3 . H‘QHCﬁ“TL'-C(CB..( ECTBALL AT, APDTOWAL SLVA
W= TC "t o TRROSTRY S{A BOP. STEF e SE Pl AT HE

PRaryunsg ov wus PYCBENOS O THE OFS A8 0BT oF Tae KA TN
PSR ASES St T SCTUDG TNE QAT s € =0~ OB T ccusmf Lmﬂisq

Page 57
27



6) R@'—\C Sl“ﬁ-f'i'\-f M T,

UU'\GW_S AR LAETED TO 22U PESIOM (AR "W § L @ CASTTTULSD R
202 ST A B2 T orats T TR

ho@erren (=L e @ 7 S T ST AT "“‘:‘WS WAL S e s T f\kL:W*IE—S
T — PR i Qe v e et

Page 58




Ci) -Tw—:-s (?2:

TR R CECHILCRe L ” a'a" AR QN

,'= “JSTC'*L'H?_S CZre=evv § ~CCHLC BRANAY AP Uz 25 LIV S

S CHALULEMGED At O AT 1 PR CI=AGET D O U=t \Y”
(L B 2e= S sScornaa i,

L S & = TPt kWSca,@'_ AL
TS P o= FUSFACTOZY O™ NS ot 5S4 A, SER SmD
SAa=, CLEAL. CRITNERT anit WU STELC =D S\QNAGE ot &=
AT aceS T o mmﬂ RWT 2> AT Pmu’tSCFS‘U:;
RS L B e AT THENETS AT TY & G G5 T @XIR
s BEesaee Qo=

Page 59
2>



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

[ bave made or ¢enclosed payment of the fee, =R

I have enclosed the plan of the premises. [ﬂ/
® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where m/

applicable,

¢  Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises B/
supervisor, if applicable,

®  [understand that F must now advertise my application. Ef]/
®  lunderstand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be m/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

swwwe | Aoy L

Date ) ) q . 5 '\Lk

Capacity

AP?M QA WAy

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other anthorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity. :

Signature \

Date \

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town [ [ Postcode !

Telephone number (if any) [

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e~-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 60




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| M\CHQ%S&&-M CZ\'ZT::QZ ......................................

ffull name of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

N Bemes oo

{type of application]
by

.................. C)xa’zi Nh&-e;

[nama of .er,opr.'c‘ﬂant_.r

relating to a premises licence e

.....................................................................

for

=

fname and address ofpmmiges to which the application relates]” ¥

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

[name and address of premises to which applicafion relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Parsona! licence number

Personal licence issuing authority

...........................................................

[ nsert name end address ang ta!ephone number o parsona! hcence igsuing authonly, If anyl

Signed @
Name (please print) MQ’CWS‘}J—HCZQFCE’ ...............................

Date

e g g VU U U

2]



RED LINE INOWATES AREA USED FOR THE
SUPPLY OF ALCOROL, PROVGON OF
RECULATED ENTERTANMENT & LATE N
REFRESHUENT, |

C=TFED ORIGINAL GOPY

"N NUMBER Y 4] wee Gf
/”?L'UF |cﬂ-o‘5_'ﬁ* ke
SIGNATURE oW\ i
B
= PRMKRE SN,
] s
e
il

TRADE AREA

e




PRlE L L

Bar Centro, 5 Holywell, Chesterfield,
Derbyshire, S41 7SA

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey
with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office.
© Crown copyright and/or database right 2006. All rights reserved.
License number 100018505

Page 63
"I

-



Page 64




PPEIDOL 12

* Tel: 101 Contact:  Sgt Ashby
Text Relay: 18001 101
www.derbyshire.police.uk Direct Dial: 0300 122 8517
Ext: 7568517

Fax: 0300 122 8443

Licensing Office ’ Our Ref-CDCILIC/SA/50
Chesterfield Borough Council

‘Customer Service Centre Your Ref:

-85 New Square .
-Chesterfield # RECEIVED
S40 1AH '

05 JUN 2014
LICENSING

30 May 2014

Dear SirfMadam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003
BAR CENTRO, 5 HOLYWELL STREET, CHESTERFIELD

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, 1 give formal notice of objection in respect of the
application for a Premises Licence in refation to the premises known as Bar Centro, 5
Holywell Street, Chesterfield.

- An application has been made by Shaun Noble for a Premises Licence to authorise live
music, recorded music and the sale of alcohol from 10:00 hrs to 03:00 hrs Sunday o
Thursday and 10:00 hrs to 04:00 hrs Friday and Saturday at 5 Holyweli Street, Chesterfield.
The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Nicholas Carter.

The premises known as Bar Centro, under the control of Shaun Noble and Nicholas Carter,
was recently the subject of a Review under the Licensing Act 2003 relating to the sale/supply
of drugs in the premises. Consequently, the Premises Licence was revoked.

We have looked at the application and found that the applicant appears to have given no
consideration to the illegal activities which took place at the premises and which ultimately
led to the original licence being put forward for review by Derbyshire Constabulary. The
application appears to show no change in the character of the premises, from the
description, plan and hours proposed.

‘¢’ Divisionél Headquarters Beetwell Street CHE?S%‘?SEL%%&WSWB 540 1QP

. Incoming telephone calls and data communications may ba menitored and racorded

2\ _ o




b4

The premises is situated in what is known as the ‘Cumulativé impact Zone’ established by
Chesterfield Borough Council. We consider that a new premises licence would have an
adverse impact on the propensity for disorder in the late night economy.

Derbyshire Constabulary are satisfied that the granting of the application would undermine
the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety objectives.

If you have any queries in respect of this correspondence please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Yours sincerely

Sergeant 964 S Ashby
‘C’ Divisional Licensing Team

*C’ Divisional Headquarfers Beetwell Street CHESTERFIELD %byshire 540 1QP
Page




Environment Serviges RECEIVED
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square .
Chesterfield 05 JUN 2014

Derbyshire $40 1AH

E-Mail- wChesteﬁieﬂd
-Mail: trevor.durham@chesterfield.gov.uk BOROUGH COUNCIL
Mrs Kate Brookbank, Please ask for
Licensing Officer, Direct Line 01246 345203
Customer Service Cenire, Fax 01246 345235
85 New Square, Our Ref
Chesterfield. Your Ref
5S40 1AH
Date 5 June 2014
Dear Kate,

| wish to make a representation against the recent application for a premises licence by Mr
Shaun Noble for ‘Bar Centro’, 5 Holywell Sireet, Chesterfield on the grounds that it will add to
the cumulative impact of crime and disorder.

Bar Centro was subject to an expedited review brought by the police regarding drug dealing
that amounted to serious crime. That process resulted in the premises licence being revoked
by the licensing committee on 13 January 2014. Mr Nick Carter, then premises licence holder,
appealed against that decision but his appeal was dismissed by magistrates’ court on 28 May
2014.

The current application is for the same hours and purpose as the revoked licence with the
same individuals involved in the management. The current application is made by the previous
licence holders' business partner, Mr Noble, with Mr Carter as designated premises supervisor.

The council has adopted a special policy (a Cumulative Impact Policy) that includes Holywell
Street. The Cumulative Impact Policy created a rebuttable presumption that a new application
relating to premises in the designated area will be refused if objections are received from
Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties. Applicants for licences or certificates need to
demonstrate that they will not add to the problems in the designated area.

| feel that the application has failed fo provide the necessary reassurances with regard to the
cumulative impact of crime and disorder.

Best regards,
G YRS VAN

Trevor Durham '
Licensing Manager

Chief Executive . Y
Huw Bowen Page 67 4 J

=
INVESTOR IN PEOP I




Page 68




RPN A—

Kate Brookbank

From: Andy Daley ' RECEIVED A '
Sent: 03 June 2014 09:07 . .1
To: Kate Brookbank s
Subject: Bar Centro Application 03 JUN 2014 sk
Rt (T
LICENSING
Hi Kate

Further to our phone conversation just now. | would like to amend my objection to this application, so could |
withdraw my email of 16:24hrs on 2/6/14 and make the following representation against this application.

I am writing this email to formally make a representation against this application under the objective Protection of
Public Nuisance.

Parts E & F of the application form state that the applicant wants live and recorded music outside {up} till 0400 hrs
on Saturdays and Sundays, and 0300 hrs. on all other days.

Whilst | appreciate that this may not mean that such regulated entertainment outside will always be present till
those hours, bearing in mind the fact that the rear courtyard of Bar Centro is next to a block of flats (Townwalk) |
strongly object to the applicant being granted outdoor live or recorded music after 2230 hrs. on any day, and also |
would tike to see conditions placed an the premises requiring windows and doors being closed after this time when
regulated entertainment is happening, should committee be minded to grant this application.

However in saying this, as the application stands, my representation is to refuse the application.

| further note that the location of this premise lies within the Cumulative Impact Zone, and as such there is a
presumption that new applications would not be allowed if it potentially adds to existing issues in that zone. As
there is no premises licence for this application site, allowing a venue which wants to play live and recorded music
untit 4am on Saturdays and Sundays, and 3am on other days , both indoors and outdoors could have a negative
impact on the local environment.

Andy Daley

Pollution Control

Page 69
25



Page 70




OeEsDIX S

RECEIVED i

.
3

TATY
4

--------

ceme mesniERS

s Mr & Mrs Eldridge
19 MAY 201’1 _— 17 Townwalk
- Tapton Lane
LICENSING " Chesterfield
Derbyshire
S41-7TZ

19t May 2014.

/T o the Licensing Office
New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH
Request for a License for

Bar Centro - 5 Holywell Street

Please be advised that we reside in Tapton Lane, which is
very close to the Bar Centro. There are 17 apartments in the
block plus further apartments in Hollywell House and the
surrounding area of Corporation Street.

We residents have been complaining to the Environment
Department and the Police for over three years about the
noise/music levels coming from the clubs and bars,
including Bar Centro before it closed in December.

The thump thump thumping until three and four in the
mornings are totally unacceptable, then followed by the
screaming and shouting of the punters when they are turned
onto the streets, again at three and four in the mornings.

On the grounds of a public nuisance, public safety and on
occasion’s crime and disorder ( fighting in the street ) we
strongly object to the proposed hours for a license for Bar
Centro to open until 3.00am and 4.30am in a morning.

Would you please view this request favourably so as to
reduce the proposed hours of business that would enable we

Page 71
0




Bar Centro
2

residents to get a good nights sleep in our beds. If a licence
to operate is given to Bar Centro may we suggest that the
opening hours be until 1.00am maximum?

Thanking you, Kind regards,

%ailh ol

?ig

Margaret & Brian Eldridge

Copies: Darren West - Environment
Andy Daley - Environmental Services
Police Central Sgt - Chesterfield
Mr R Cutts

Page 72
3




DPETHWN -

ROY PETERS ESTATES

" Tel: 01246 272740 , 236798
54 Knifesmithgate Chesterfield Derbyshire $40 1RQ Fax: 01246 235332
SURVEYORS ESTATE AGENTS Web: www.roypeters.com
LETTING AGENTS PROPERTY MANAGERS E-mait: enquiries@roypeters.com
EG g
ONISNIOIT i
I
calith
. . - S vt
Licensing - & \WW 0¢ il
Environmental Services l(}lfﬁll :
Customer Service Centre ! J
25 Now § g A3AIROIY
ew Square, ‘
Chesterfield,
S40 TAH

Monday 19" May 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

License Request — Bar Centro — S Holywell Street, Chesterficld

We are writing on behalf of a number of our clients who have rental accommodation
in the area surrounding of Bar Ceniro. They have asked us to forward their objection
to the application of at late licence at these premises.

The objection is based on the grounds of increased Noise Nuisance, increased Crime
& Disorder — due to vandalism and fighting and Public Safety.

They do not feel that extended opening hours such as these are necessary or indeed
fair on their tenants as local residents,

Yours faithfully

Roy Peters Estates

Page (3
Appointed insurance reprosentative of Bluefinn and regutated by4he Financial Services Authority  § €~ s s
Proprietors: Properly Services 2000 Lid, Registered in England No, 3758151 Estats Agets




Page 74




	Agenda
	3 Minutes - 26 March 2014
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence by Central England Co-operative Limited in respect of Central England Co-operative Limited, Littlemoor, Newbold, Chesterfield S41 8QQ
	Central England (2)

	5 Application for a New Premises Licence by Shaun Darrel Noble in respect of Bar Centro, 5 Holywell Street, Chesterfield S41 7SA
	Bar Centro (2)


